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ADDENDUM #4
RFP
13-0171 Vendor Managed Inventory
IPB Reference #22031735
Proposal Due Date: November 27, 2013

Please be advised of the following changes to the above-mentioned solicitation:
I.

Questions and Answers:
The following are questions received from Vendors and responses from the Illinois Tollway
pursuant to the question and answer portion of the above-mentioned solicitation. The Illinois
Tollway has provided its answers accordingly.
1. Question: Are aftermarket parts acceptable if they are made by OEM suppliers such as
Federal Mogul?
Answer: The Tollway’s individual order requests will designate whether OEM or
aftermarket is required. If the request allows for aftermarket, the Tollway will work with
the vendor to choose the most economical part and brand.
2. Question: Are the parts made by companies like Delphi, Denso, and NKG considered OEM
parts?
Answer: OEM parts are to be branded by the equipment or vehicle manufacturer.
3. Question: What will happen to any current contracts that are in place with the Tollway?
Answer: The current contracts will remain in place. Once VMI is fully implemented and
operational, existing contracts may be allowed to expire or may be terminated.
4. Question: The industry has moved away from publishing list pricing. If a list price is not
available from a vendor, how should pricing be quoted from that vendor?
Answer: The Tollway is requesting a percent discount from the Manufacturer's pricing. To
the Tollway’s knowledge, all manufacturer price lists can be provided for price verification.
If a product supplier cannot provide a list price, bidders should explain how the pricing will
be structured in their proposal.

ADDENDUM # 4 RFP #13-0171 Vendor Managed Inventory

1

5. Question: Considering the scope of this project, the timeline seems extremely short.
Would the Tollway consider extending the due date for this RFP?
Answer: The revised bid opening due date is Wednesday, November 27, 2013
6. Question: How many technicians are located at the central garage?
Answer: There are approximately 14 to 15 technicians located at the Central Shop.
7. Question: How many technicians are located at each of the remote repair facilities?
Answer: Listed below are the number of technicians located at each remote repair facility.
Please refer to Attachment QQ of the RFP for remote site addresses.
x
M-1
–
4 Mechanics
x
M-2
–
4 Mechanics
x
M-3
–
4 Mechanics
x
M-4
–
4 Mechanics
x
M-5
–
3 Mechanics
x
M-6
–
3 Mechanics
x
M-7
–
3 Mechanics
x
M-8
–
4 Mechanics
x
M-11 –
3 Mechanics
x
M-12 –
3 Mechanics
x
M-14 –
5 Mechanics
8. Question: How many parts clerks are at the Central Warehouse, Central Garage, and
remote site repair facilities?
Answer: There are three (3) parts clerks at the Central Shop and one (1) parts clerk at each
remote facility. There are no parts clerks at the Central Warehouse. The Central
Warehouse has five (5) Warehouse Workers.
9. Question: How many vehicles are maintained and repaired at the Central Garage?
Answer: The number varies as Central Shop repairs vehicles for all departments and all
remote sites. No data is available to determine the actual number of vehicles that flow
through the Central Shop annually, however, the Central Shop is typically working at
maximum service and repair capacity at all times. Please refer to Attachment RR of the RFP
for vehicle and equipment detail information.
10. Question: How many vehicles are repaired and maintained at the remote repair facilities?
Answer: This answer is similar to the answer for question #9 above. No data is available to
provide the number of vehicles that pass through each facility annually. The remote sites
also maintain and repair vehicles from other departments and locations. Provided below is
the number of units currently used by the Roadway Maintenance Unit at each remote
repair facility. Please refer to Attachment RR for a complete fleet listing.
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x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x

M-1
M-2
M-3
M-4
M-5
M-6
M-7
M-8
M-11
M-12
M-14

–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–
–

30
34
34
28
23
21
23
29
21
20
45

11. Question: What is the value of the current Tollway inventory at each of the remote repair
facilities?
Answer: The Tollway database is not capable of segregating the various departments that
have inventory at each location. The inventory value at the remote sites include Fleet and
non-Fleet inventory and items such as fuel and roadway salt. Therefore, it is not possible
at this time to give an actual current cost of the inventory. Below are estimates of the
Fleet-related inventory levels associated dollar values. The Central Shop has only Fleetrelated inventory so the number below is a much more accurate estimate than the other
listed sites.
x
M-1
–
$150,000
x
M-2
–
$175,000
x
M-3
–
$150,000
x
M-4
–
$150,000
x
M-5
–
$125,000
x
M-6
–
$125,000
x
M-7
–
$125,000
x
M-8
–
$150,000
x
M-11 –
$125,000
x
M-12 –
$120,000
x
M-14 –
$175,000
x
Central Shop – $245,000
x
Central Warehouse – $450,000 to $500,000
12. Question: What is the value of the current Tollway inventory at the Central Garage and
Central Warehouse?
Answer: Please refer to the answer to question #11 above.
13. Question: Is the Tollway requesting assistance from the contractor on the obsolescence of
the existing Tollway inventories?
Answer: Yes, please refer to page 24, Section 1.3.4, of the RFP for details.
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14. Question: Shall the contractor be responsible for managing and maintaining the inventory
at the remote repair facilities?
Answer: No, the vendor will not be required to manage or maintain the inventory at the
remote repair facilities.
15. Question: Can the contractor’s inventory at the Central Warehouse and Central Garage be
secured?
Answer: Yes, the inventory will be secured in a fenced area with access controlled by the
Vendor.
16. Question: What is the square footage at the Central Warehouse and Central Garage that
will be allocated to the contractor?
Answer: Please refer to page 33, Section 1.7, of the RFP for details.
17. Question: Will all shelving, racking, and material-handling equipment remain in place for
use by the contractor?
Answer: As stated at the site visits, all shelving at the Central Shop will be available for use
by the vendor. The vendor will be provided with a limited amount of shelving at the
Central Warehouse, however, it is not known at this time how much shelving will be
available.
18. Question: Will telephone and internet connectivity be provided to the contractor by the
Tollway, or will the contractor be responsible for making their own connections?
Answer: Please refer to page 29, Section 1.3.12, of the RFP for details.
19. Question: Who will be responsible for loading the delivery trucks that travel to the remote
sites?
Answer: The Tollway will be responsible for loading the delivery trucks that travel to the
remote sites.
20. Question: How many trucks deliver to the remote sites? Is there a separate truck going to
each of the remote sites?
Answer: Remote site deliveries are provided by four (4) to five (5) trucks daily. Most
trucks make multiple stops at different locations each day.
21. Question: How will each of the remote sites place orders with the Central Warehouse?
Answer: The current ordering process for remote sites to the Central Warehouse will
remain unchanged. It consists of inventory numbering entered into a Tollway specific
computer system. The Central Warehouse staff then consolidates orders from the remote
sites and will then provide orders to the vendor through the Tollway staff located at the
Central Warehouse. The procedures determining how orders from the Tollway staff at the
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Central Warehouse will be provided to and received by the vendor will be determined after
the contract is awarded.
22. Question: Are all parts and supplies for fleet operations to be purchased from this
supplier, including tires, fluids, body parts, etc.?
Answer: Yes, all parts and supplies for Fleet operations are to be purchased from the
awarded vendor.
23. Question: Is there a breakout of the annual spend for parts, tires, fluids, body parts,
other?
Answer: Please refer to pages 38 and 39, Section 2, of the RFP for details.
24. Question: Is there a breakout of the spend between the Central Maintenance facility and
the remote-site facilities?
Answer: There is no exact breakout of this spend but as discussed at the Central Shop site
visit, an estimated 15% to 20% of the estimated $2.6 million annual spend occurs at the
Central Shop.
25. Question: Will the Tollway be losing any employees as part of this transition and shall any
of these employees be eligible for hire by the contractor?
Answer: No Tollway employees will lose their job as a result of the implementation of the
Vendor Managed Inventory Program. Any displaced Tollway employees will be relocated
within the agency.
26. Question: Regarding Attachment NN: “State of Illinois Minority, Females, Persons with
Disabilities Status and Participation Utilization Plan” – In Paragraph 3, “At the time of bid or
submission, the Vendor must be Certified with CMS Business Enterprise Program” -- Does
the word “ Vendor” refer to the Primary Vendor? Or does it refer to the BEP sub vendors
that will be used on the BEP Utilization Plan?
Answer: Any vendor that will be utilized to meet the established BEP goal, whether a
prime or sub, must be certified with CMS at the time of bid.
27. Question: Regarding: Attachment HH: “Instrument of Ownership or Beneficial Interest.”
The section is requesting bidders to “choose an Item.” Bidders are unable choose or select
Items in the box provided, and are unclear as to what is being requested in this section.
Please provide clarification of what is being requested in this section?
Answer: Since the document is in PDF, the drop down function is not enabled. The listing
of items that can be selected for this section are as follows:
x Sole Proprietorship
x Corporate Stock - (C-Corporation, S-Corporation, Professional, Service Corporation)
x Limited Liability Company Membership Agreement - (Series LLC, Low-Profit Limited
Liability Company)
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x
x
x
x

Partnership Agreement – (General Partnership, Limited Liability Partnership,
Limited Liability Limited Partnership)
Not-for-Profit Corporation
Other
Trust Agreement – (Beneficiary)

28. Question: The last paragraph on Page 10 under A.21.1 makes a reference to certification
#31 in Attachment GG. On Page 17 item C.9 (9.2) makes the same or similar reference to
certification #31 in Attachment GG. Should the reference in both cases be to certification #
32?
Answer: Yes, the certification number should read 32 rather than 31.
29. Question: Is the Tollway a union facility and if so will a Collective Bargaining Agreement be
required for the staff being hired by the Vendor?
Answer: The Illinois Tollway has agreements with multiple bargaining units. The vendor
may choose to utilize union employees at its discretion.
30. Question: How many work orders and material parts requests are generated on an annual
basis at each of the two facilities that are required to be staffed?
Answer: Central Shop has 14 full time mechanics and they average 1 to 3 work orders per
day. Central Warehouse currently processes numerous orders each day from the remote
sites, however, this past practice will change. The Tollway envisions the number of orders
provided to the vendor will be significantly less than the number of orders currently
provided to the current 70 plus contract vendors. The Tollway envisions that Central
Warehouse staff will parcel through and consolidate orders coming from the remote sites.
This will mean that dozens of orders typically sent to vendors may be condensed down to a
single order to the awarded vendor. The final determination of how orders are placed with
the awarded vendor will be determined after contract award and after the Tollway and the
vendor work together to find the most effective and efficient ordering process.
31. Question: With respect to achieving the BEP goals, it is unclear if BEP companies are to be
categorized as subcontractors or Supplier/Vendors. Typically, awardees are required to
detail the dollar amount purchased from BEP Supplier/Vendors while subcontractors are
usually business partners who are involved in the contract operation/staffing. Are BEP
Supplier/Vendors required to be registered as subcontractors? If so, then will BEP
Supplier/Vendors identified after contractor award be required to be approved by the
Tollway as subcontractors prior to using them as a source to purchase parts?
Answer: BEP vendors are required to be registered with CMS prior to the bid submittal.
Non-BEP and BEP subcontractors receiving $50,000.00 or more are required to provide
Conflict of Interest and Financial Disclosure Forms. Please refer to 30 ILCS 500/1-15.107-8
for further details relating to subcontracts and subcontractors.
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32. Question: With Tollway management concurrence, will the awardee be permitted to
dispose of Tollway-owned parts deemed to be obsolete or in excess at some point during
the contract?
Answer: The Tollway and the awarded vendor will work together to determine the best
approach to disposing of obsolete inventory and when to dispose of it. Per the RFP, page
24, Section 1.3.4, bidders are to provide a methodology of how they would recommend
disposing of Tollway obsolete parts.
33. Question: Are there any restrictions on the type or installation of internet service at either
location? How far is the communications D-Mark (main wiring closet) from the Contractor
work areas? Will the Tollway install the internet cable from the D-Mark to the contractor
spaces at both locations?
Answer: The vendor will not have access to the Tollway’s main wiring closet. The vendor is
to arrange for internet service from the pole to the workstation. Please refer to page 29,
Section 1.3.12, of the RFP for further details.
34. Question: Are resumes required for all on-site personnel detailed in the staffing plan or
just the on-site operations manager?
Answer: Yes, resumes are required for all on-site personnel, those detailed in the staffing
plan and the operations managers.
35. Question: Attachment BB indicates that “Offerors must review and complete certification
#31 in the Standard Certifications – Attachment GG.” Should the statement refer to
certification #32 in Attachment GG rather than certification #31?
Answer: Please refer to the answer to question #28 above.
36. Question: What is expected to be provided in Attachment EE, Section 2 “Offeror
Supplemental Provisions”?
Answer: This section is for the vendor to provide any additional supplemental provisions if
applicable.
37. Question: Attachment CC requirements apply to companies employing 15 or more fulltime employees. Does the 15-employee threshold refer to the number of employees
working in Illinois or does it refer to the company’s total number of employees nationwide?
Answer: The 15-employee threshold refers to the number of full time employees
employed by the company nationwide.
38. Question: Section 1.3.3 indicates that, “The amount and type of in-stock inventory at the
end of the contract term must be equal to the amount and type of inventory on hand
twelve (12) months prior to contract expiration date.” Given that inventory mix will change
as fleet configuration changes during the course of twelve (12) months, would it be
acceptable to require that, “The total dollar value of inventory at the end of the contract
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term must be greater than or equal to the dollar value of inventory on hand twelve (12)
months prior to contract expiration date?
Answer: The intent of the language in Section 1.3.3 was to be equal to or greater than.
39. Question: Does the Warehouse supply the Central Shop now?
Answer: Yes, it supplies every location at the Tollway, approximately 68 facilities.

II.

Mandatory Vendor Conference Transcription:
The following are questions and answers summarized from the Vendor site visits held on
October 15, 2013.
1. Question: Concerning repairs, what types of repairs are not typically done by the Tollway?
Answer: Repairs that the Tollway does not perform in-house are component rebuilding,
such as automatic transmissions, some engine work, and heavy crash work on big trucks.
These are sent out for repair. For squad cars, the Tollway will swap a complete engine or
the Tollway will repair engines depending on the circumstances. The Tollway completes
approximately 99% of the repairs to its vehicles in-house. Body work is included in the
work that is done in-house.
2.

Question: In the RFP, the Tollway references obsolete inventory. What is the approximate
dollar value of the obsolete inventory?
Answer: The volume of obsolete inventory currently on hand is unknown. The Tollway did
a purging of obsolete inventory about a year ago, so the estimate would be that the
volume is low.

3.

Question: Is obsolete inventory estimated to be fairly small?
Answer: Yes, it should be fairly small.

4.

Question: What is the total value of the existing inventory that will be shifted to the new
vendor?
Answer: The Tollway is not able to provide that number at this time. The Tollway will
deplete as much inventory as possible before the VMI contract is executed.

5.

Question: Will the awarded Vendor need to buy the Tollway’s existing inventory?
Answer: No, existing inventory will remain the Tollway’s inventory/property. The awarded
Vendor will disperse it until it’s depleted. The Tollway will have a flagging process to mark
and identify Tollway inventory. The Tollway will use a sticker or a Tollway decal. The
Tollway will track this inventory as well.

6.

Question: Are the inventory dollars a number the Tollway can provide?
Answer: The Tollway cannot provide inventory dollars at this time. The Tollway doesn’t
have reports that segregate fleet related parts from the rest of the Tollway inventory. An
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estimate is under $500,000. As stated in question #4, the Tollway will try to deplete the
inventory before the VMI contract is executed.
7. Question: Is there a timeline of when replacement of the Tollway’s inventory management
system will take place?
Answer: The Tollway does not have a timetable at this time nor is replacement for the
system available at this time.
8. Question: Are the Vendors required to deliver inventory from the Central Warehouse to
the Central Shop or will the Tollway use an existing delivery system?
Answer: The Tollway has envisioned the Vendor being responsible for their inventory and
delivery of the Vendors inventory at both locations. The Vendor is required to have
adequate inventory at both locations. The Vendor cannot restock Central Shop inventory
using the Tollway delivery network to support that. The Vendor will support stocking both
locations using the Vendor’s delivery network. The Tollway will still deliver Central Shop
inventory orders through inventory received from the Central Warehouse.
9. What does a “central delivery system” mean as described in Section 1.2?
Answer: The central delivery system is intended for delivery of Tollway inventory only. If
the Vendor owns the inventory, the Tollway will not deliver it.
10. Question: Will the Vendor going be required to ship the parts to all the garages
throughout the system?
Answer: The Tollway will deliver only inventory owned by the Tollway to the remote sites.
The Tollway will not deliver inventory owned by the Vendor to the remote sites.
11. Question: Will the Tollway deliver to all remote sites?
Answer: The Tollway owns the inventory once the Vendor disperses the inventory to the
Tollway; whether the inventory is to Central Warehouse or Central Shop. At this point the
Tollway will deliver to the remote sites. As long as it’s the Vendor’s inventory, the Tollway
will not handle delivery. If the Vendor has something in stock at the Central Warehouse
and needs to get it to Central Shop, the Vendor must transport it. The Tollway will not
restock inventory at Central Shop from the Central Warehouse because it’s the vendor’s
inventory. Please refer to the answer to question #10 above for further details.
12. Question: Do the other nine (9) remote sites hold inventory?
Answer: Yes. There are eleven remote sites in total and they all hold inventory.
13. Question: Once it crosses the counter at the Central Warehouse or Central Shop, the
Tollway takes possession of it?
Answer: Yes.
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14. Question: Will the Tollway’s trucks take the parts from the Central Warehouse to the
remote sites?
Answer: Yes, the parts become Tollway inventory once the Vendor hands the part over the
counter at Central Shop or Central Warehouse. Once it becomes Tollway inventory, the
Tollway will be responsible for transporting.
15. Question: Does the Central Warehouse supply the Central Shop now?
Answer: Yes, the Central Warehouse supplies all 68 facilities in the Tollway system.
16. Question: Inventory is mentioned in two sections of the RFP, please clarify inventory
possession?
Answer: Clarification of Vendor and Tollway inventory possession is referenced
throughout this addendum. Please refer to the answers to questions in the mandatory
conference section above numbers 8 through 14.
17. Question: Will resumes for team members be required when the Tollway doesn’t have a
firm start date?
Answer: Yes, resumes will be required for on-site staff.
18. Question: Based on the previous response in the above question #17, the Vendors are
required to provide actual names and physical resumes of people that are going to be
working at the Tollway even though there’s no certainty of when they’re going to start
work?
Answer: Yes. The key people are required in the bid response.
19. Question: Is the Vendor allowed to submit different staffing positions and levels than what
is suggested in the RFP?
Answer: Yes. In the Pricing Schedule, Section 1, Operational Expenses, in the line “others”,
additional items may be added. The Tollway has provided these lines for the Vendor to
add unforeseen items that the Tollway did not anticipate.
20. Question: The Tollway requested parts invoices bi-monthly, is that a requirement or can
the Vendors do it once a month?
Answer: No. The Tollway requires bi-monthly invoicing. The Tollway is anticipating
extremely large invoices so processing times could be quite lengthy. It is the Vendor’s
advantage to submit bi-monthly parts invoices.
21. Question: Can a timeframe for processing an invoice be estimated?
Answer: This will depend on the size of the invoices. The Tollway is uncertain at this time
how long these invoices will take to process. However, the Tollway is not appropriated and
its funding comes from toll revenue. If invoices are correct when received, they will be
paid in approximate 30 to 35 days.
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22. Question: Please explain how the invoicing is going to work as far as when the part is
received, and the pricing of the part, and then the percentage that is to be added to the
invoice. Please provide the Vendors an example of how the Tollway envisions that to work.
Answer: The invoice is to provide the Vendor’s actual cost for each part. Each part would
then have the cost with the management fee included in the price. The invoices are to be
sent to the Tollway bi-monthly and separated by Central Shop and the Central Warehouse.
23. Question: If a belt is ordered at a cost of $10.00; this value will be the shown on the
invoice. Then the percentage that’s bid will be the percentage that gets added to the
invoice. Is that correct and is that for every invoice?
Answer: Yes, that is correct. The invoice should have your cost of the part, then the cost
of the part with the part mark-up [management fee]; the Tollway needs to see both the
initial cost and the final total cost of that item.
24. Question: When increased cost is stated, is that the percentage that was bid by the
Vendor and will this be similar to a mark-up?
Answer: Yes. The increase is a percentage and no is it not simply a mark-up. The
management cost of the parts will be included in the percentage.
25. Question: Regarding the letters of intent, can the form that’s provided in the RFP or letters
of intent that are on file be utilized?
Answer: The Tollway requires the forms that are provided in the RFP be utilized. These
are required State forms.
26. Question: How will the Vendors contact all the registered BEP Vendors associated with all
the appropriate commodity codes?
Answer: To contact all the registered/certified Vendors within the BEP Directory, enter the
appropriate commodity codes and follow the directions within BEP directory for the “email
all” option. An email blast will be sent to each of the Vendors. The vendor search link is as
follows: https://www2.illinois.gov/cms/business/sell2/Pages/VendorSearch.aspx
27. Question: In part of the RFP it seems to state that bidders need to identify a specific
vendor that will be subcontracted and assign a dollar goal to that Vendor. Bidders don’t
know specifically what all the products are that the Tollway is currently utilizing. Bidders
are not given this detail and don’t know which Vendors can support those product lines.
Vendors can look at the commodity codes but if the Tollway is not buying those
commodities that that the Vendor supports, then bidders can’t even meet their own small
business goal provided in the BEP Utilization plan for this RFP. Are the bidders required to
specify the Subcontractor and assign a dollar goal to the Vendor?
Answer: Please refer to the response to question #31 in Part 1 above.
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28. Question: Will the awarded Vendor need to enter into a contract for all purchases or
report all purchases?
Answer: Please refer to the response to question #31 in Part 1 above.
29. Question: Are BEP Vendors used to provide services and products?
Answer: Please refer to the response to question #31 in Part 1 above.
30. Question: Does the vendor have the flexibility to move through the different BEPs based
on the demand and not have to rewrite a subcontract agreement followed by reaffirmation
with the Tollway?
Answer: The Tollway wants to see the Vendor’s BEP commitment at the time of bid. After
execution, any changes to the BEP commitment requires approval by the Tollway pursuant
to Attachment NN, Section 7.3.
31. Question: What is the difference between Section 4, Subcontracting, and BEP
Subcontracting?
Answer: BEP Subcontractors are required to be certified by CMS. The awarded Vendor
must use them to meet the goal of 20%. For purposes of Section 4, subcontractors are
those specifically hired to perform all or part of the work covered by the contract.
Subcontractors may or may not be registered with CMS. Please refer to the response to
written questions above part 1 #31 for further clarification.
32. Question: Will the Tollway allow the awarded Vendor use of the Tollway forklift?
Answer: For liability purposes the awarded Vendor must provide their own forklift as the
Tollway forklift cannot be used by the Vendor.
33. Question: Will the Tollway allow the Vendor to become certified to use the Tollway’s
forklift?
Answer: No.
34. Question: Is it a requirement to provide the insurance certificate with the RFP package?
Answer: Attachment DD refers to the Standard Terms and Conditions the Vendor will be
required to agree to when the contract is finalized. The insurance requirements are
required prior to the execution of the contract and are not required with the bid
documents.
35. Question: Will the Vendor located at the Central Warehouse fill re-stocking orders for the
remote sites? Will this also include odd non-stocked items that require research?
Answer: Yes, to both questions. The Central Warehouse will process all orders from all of
the remote facilities. For example: If the Tollway requests a part for a Bagela,
(Manufacturer of Bagela Asphalt Recyclers made in Italy) the Vendor will have to find a part
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that eventually will filter its way to the requesting location. Central Warehouse staff will
take the orders from the field, process the orders, and provide them to the Vendor.
Individual orders from the remote sites will not come directly to the Vendor. In certain
circumstances, the Vendor’s expertise will be relied upon.
36. Question: Will stocking orders for Central Shop be processed through Central Warehouse?
Answer: No. However, the Vendor’s staff will work with the Central Shop manager to
determine the Vendor’s stocking levels that are necessary for Central Shop.
37. Question: In regards to the bulk oil, are bulk tanks at all locations?
Answer: No, all the remote sites use 55 gallon drums.
38. Question: How’s the oil going to be charged out, by the drum? Or is the Tollway going to
charge it out as individual vehicles are filled?
Answer: Oil is charged out by quarts to each vehicle. The Tollway has an electronic system
at Central Shop that dispenses the fluids. Currently the clerks set the dial for how many
quarts the technician requests. It gives them the number of quarts being pumped which is
manually tracked on the work order. Dispersal will be negotiated after the contract is
finalized.
39. Question: At the Central Warehouse, will the Tollway staff collect the orders? Will the
Vendor receive one (1) order or multiple orders for the same item?
Answer: It will depend on the timing of when the requests are submitted by the remote
sites. For example, if a remote site orders one (1) filter and no other remote site orders
that filter, the Vendor will receive one (1) order for that filter. Please refer to the response
to question #30 in Part 1 above.
40. Question: How will this be submitted to the Vendor if five (5) sites order the same filter?
Answer: The fulfillment of orders will be negotiated after award is made.
41. Question: Will the Vendor be able to issue parts from the Tollway inventory system for the
Vendor’s inventory?
Answer: No.
42. Question: The Vendor will set up a blanket purchase order to cover all the parts and then
receive it and charge it out, correct?
Answer: Yes. The fulfillment of orders will be negotiated after award is made.
43. Question: Will the Vendors have access to both part numbering systems and the sales
history?
Answer: Yes.
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44. Question: Are the remote sites doing any of their own purchasing or is that all being done
at the Central Warehouse?
Answer: 99.99% of the orders will come through the Central Warehouse, unless there
is an emergency.
45. Question: Will the Tollway provide information about how many work orders and line
items were issued over the past year for all the Remote Sites and the Central Warehouse?
Answer: No. Not prior to the bid opening date.
46. Question: To help determine staffing requirements, a rough estimate of ordering would
assist the Vendors. Can an approximation be provided?
Answer: The Tollway does not have the ordering information available at this time. The
Tollway can state that at the Central Shop there are two (2) clerks during the day and one
(1) clerk at night. In the RFP Section 1.3.5.1, the Central Warehouse requires a minimum
staffing level of two (2) clerks.
47. Question: Will the Vendor require four (4) people to handle 16 hours at Central Shop?
Answer: At the Central Shop, the Tollway has two (2) employees during the day and one
(1) at night. The Vendor will need to propose the necessary employees to maintain
adequate coverage for the two (2) shifts.
48. Question: In the RFP, it states that one (1) employee is stationed during the day and one
(1) at night. What is done when they go on leave, vacation, or sick time?
Answer: The RFP states an estimated minimum of staffing levels. The Vendor will need to
detail in their proposal how they manage staffing. The Vendor will need to anticipate any
necessary leaves, vacations or sick time.
49. Question: In the above answer, the Tollway states that it will not detail work with labor.
Vendors will need to know the volume of line items issued out at the two (2) locations.
How will the Vendor be able to drive the calculations for staffing requirements without it?
Answer: The Tollway doesn’t have any way of knowing how many work orders are
completed in the year. It’s not easy to compile, the Tollway numbers the work orders, but
not all work orders are for inventory. The Tollway has looked at how many were completed
and it was about one hundred thousand work orders. That doesn’t mean they were all
completed, but that many work order forms were used.
50. Question: Do workorders require parts on every order and how much of that would be
considered stock parts as opposed to special-order parts for the estimated $2.6 million
spend on parts?
Answer: No. Not all workorders contain parts. An estimated 70% is routine, every-day,
filters, brakes, exhaust systems, etc. Please refer to RFP attachment RR for an equipment
list.
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51. Question: Of the $2.6 million spend a year, what percentage of that is delivered out of
Central Shop?
Answer: An estimate of between 15% and 20% of that is estimated to be from Central
Shop. This is a high volume site and has a lot of work occurring with two (2) shifts.
52. Question: Of the $2.6 million, is it estimated that about 80% of the stock orders for the
remote sites is coming out of that the Central Warehouse?
Answer: Yes, that is correct as the Tollway can only estimate the percentage since the
Tollway has no record capability of determining whether inventory is fleet related or not.

OFFEROR MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS
ADDENDUM IN SECTION C.2 – ILLINOIS TOLLWAY,
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS.
ALL REVISIONS INSCRIBED HEREIN
WILL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE
RFP SPECIFICATION PER ADDENDUM #4
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